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The Commonwealth Edison Company has submitted 155
inspection reports out of the 180 sample total to Sargent &
Lundy (S&L) for evaluation. A total of 25 (which includes
the 6 above) remain to be submitted. As of June 19, 198¢,
S&L has evaluated 40 of the 155 submitted reports, and of
these 40 evaluations, all were considered acceptable.

Commonwealth Edison is currently clarifying 19 r2ports to
provide additional information requested by S&L. Because
further clarification may be required concerning some items
in order for S&L to complete their evaluation of the
sampling, we now anticipate a final resolution by October
1, 1984, at which time another interim or final report will
be issued.

Please address any questions that you or your staff may
have concerning this matter to this office.

very truly yours, -7

E. Douglas Swa
Nuclear Licensing Administrator

cc: NRC Resident Inspector - Braidwood
Director of Inspection and Enforcement

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commiss‘on
Washington, D.C. 20555
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